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ORIGINAL

Matilda Sanders

From: Mesite Jim [jmesite@fpuc.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 3:08 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Young Curtis

Subject: August 2005 PGA Cover Letter (Corrected)

Attachments: REVISED 0805 COVER LETTER TO BAYO.pdf

The cover letter accompanying our September 19, 2005, PGA Filing erroneously indicated
that the filing was for March 2005. The cover letter should have indicated August 2005.

Attached is a .PDF file of the corrected cover letter

The following is in satisfaction of your requirements for electronically filed documents:

“The e-mail message to which the document is attached shall include the following information,
in the order listed:

a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person
responsible for the electronic filing,

b. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket,
P c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed,
M d. The total number of pages in each attached document., and
- e. A brief but complete description of each attached document.”
>R a. James V. Mesite, Jr.
L c/o Florida Public Utilities Company
G 401 South Dixie Highway
PC West Palm Beach, Florida 33401
561.838.1733
CA
CR b. Docket No. 050003-GU, August 2005 Monthly PGA Filing
GA ___  Florida Public Utilities Company
EC _]
™ d. One Page .PDF document
e. Corrected cover letter for recently filed August PGA. N
Thank you,

James V. Mesite, jr.

Senior Project Accountant
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY

fax {661) 366-1533

This communication was sent from Florida Public Utilities Company and contains information that may be confidential or privileged. The information is solely intended for the use of the addressee,f T{ y%rﬁt nf ir@ded Sr p 22 i
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FLORIDA PUBLIC
UTILITIES

P O Box 3395
West Palm Beach, 1. 33402-3395

September 19, 2005

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director

Commission Clerk & Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0950

RE: DOCKET NO. 050003-GU
Florida Public Utilities Company, PURCHASE GAS ADJUSTMENT

Dear Ms Bayo:

ORIGINAL

We are enclosing the Original and Seven (7) copies of the August 2005 Purchase Gas

Adjustment filing for Florida Public Utilities Company.

Any questions may be directed to me at cyoung@fpuc.com, (561) 838-1735.

Sincerely,

(ot B

Curtis D. Yo
Senior Regulatory Accountant

Enclosure

CC: Welch, Kathy - FPSC, Miami
Chris Snyder
Norman Horton, Esq., Messer, etc.
George Bachman — e-mail cover
Cheryl M. Martin — e-mail cover
Marc Schneidermann — e-mail cover

SJ 80-445, 2005 PGA Filings, January-June DOCUMIKT §1'Mnrs -na-

Curtis D. Young — cover
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